

**COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION**

**Petition of Duquesne Light Company
for approval of a Default Service
Program and Procurement Plan for
the Period June 1, 2013 through May
31, 2015**

:
:
:
:
:
:
:

Docket No. P-2012-2301664

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that true and correct copies of the *Constellation NewEnergy, Inc. and Exelon Generation Company, LLC Responses to Duquesne Light Company Set II Interrogatories* have been served upon the following persons, in the manner indicated, in accordance with the requirements of § 1.54 (relating to service by a participant).

VIA E-MAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Administrative Law Judge
Katrina L. Dunderdale
Piatt Place, Suite 220
301 5th Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15222
412.565.3550

Krysia M. Kubiak, Esquire
Duquesne Light Company
411 Seventh Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
KKubiak@duqlight.com
412.393.6924

Michael W. Gang, Esquire
Anthony D. Kanagy, Esquire
Post & Schell, P.C.
17 North 2nd Street, 12th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1601
mgang@postschell.com
717.612.6026
akanagy@postschell.com
717.612.6034
Counsel for Duquesne Light Company

Charles Daniel Shields, Senior Prosecutor
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street, 2nd Floor West
PO Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265
chshields@pa.gov
717.783-6151

Sharon E. Webb, Esquire
Assistant Small Business Advocate
Office of Small Business Advocate
300 North Second Street, Suite 1102
Harrisburg, PA 17101
swebb@pa.gov
717.783.2525

Jennedy S. Johnson, Esquire
David T. Evrard, Esquire
Assistant Consumer Advocates
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street
Forum Place, 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
jjohnson@paoca.org
DEvrard@paoca.org
717.783.5048

Todd S. Stewart, Esquire
William E. Lehman, Esquire
Hawke, McKeon & Sniscak LLP
100 N. 10th Street
PO Box 1778
Harrisburg, PA 17101
tsstewart@hmslegal.com
welhman@hmslegal.com
717.236.1300
*Counsel for Dominion Retail, Inc. and
Interstate Gas Supply, Inc.*

Vincent A. Parisi, Esquire
IGS Energy
5020 Bradenton Avenue
Dublin, OH 43017
vparisi@IGSEnergy.com

Gary A. Jeffries, Esquire
Assistant General Counsel
Dominion Retail, Inc.
501 Martindale Street, Suite 400
Pittsburgh, PA 15212-5817
Gary.A.Jeffries@dom.com

Charles E. Thomas, III, Esquire
Thomas T. Niesen, Esquire
Thomas, Long, Niesen & Kennard
212 Locust Street, Suite 500
PO Box 9500
Harrisburg, PA 17108-9500
cet3@thomaslonglaw.com
tniesen@thomaslonglaw.com
717.255.7600
*Counsel for Noble Americas Energy
Solutions LLC*

Brian J. Knipe, Esquire
Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney PC
17 North 2nd Street, 15th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
brian.knipe@bipc.com
717.234.4820
Counsel for FirstEnergy Solutions, Corp.

Amy M. Klodowski, Esquire
FirstEnergy Solutions Corp.
800 Cabin Hill Drive
Greensburg, PA 15601
aklodow@firstenergycorp.com
724.838.6765
Counsel for FirstEnergy Solutions Corp.

Brian R. Greene, Esquire
The Greene Firm, PLC
707 East Main Street
Suite 1025
Richmond, VA 23219
bgreene@thegreenefirm.com
804.672.4542
Counsel for RESA - admitted pro hac vice

Victor P. Stabile
Dilworth Paxton LLP
112 Market Street, 8th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
vstabile@dilworthlaw.com
717.236.4812 Ext. 101
Counsel for RESA

Patrick M. Cicero, Esquire
Harry S. Geller, Esquire
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
118 Locust Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
pciceropulp@palegalaid.net
717.236.9486, Ext. 202
hgellerpulp@palegalaid.net
pulp@palegalaid.net
Counsel for CAUSE-PA

Stephen L. Huntoon, Esquire
NextEra Energy Resources, LLC
801 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 220
Washington, DC 20001
shuntoon@nexteraenergy.com
202.349.3348
*Counsel for NextEra Energy Services
Pennsylvania, LLC and NextEra Energy
Power Marketing, LLC*

Pamela C. Polacek, Esquire
Teresa K. Schmittberger, Esquire
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
100 Pine Street
PO Box 1166
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166
ppolacek@mwn.com
717.237.5358 (direct)
tschmittberger@mwn.com
717.232.8000
Counsel for Duquesne Industrial Intervenors

Theodore S. Robinson, Esquire
Staff Attorney
Citizen Power Inc.
2121 Murray Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15217
robinson@citizenpower.com
412.421.7029

Respectfully Submitted,



Divesh Gupta
Assistant General Counsel
100 Constellation Way, Suite 500C
Baltimore, MD 21202
Telephone: (410) 470-3158
Facsimile: (410) 213-3556
divesh.gupta@constellation.com

*Attorney for Constellation NewEnergy, Inc.
and Exelon Generation Company, LLC*

Dated: August 13, 2012